CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

Public Works Department

300 Sixth Street
Telephone: (605) 394-4165 FAX: (605) 355-3083
Web: WWW.ICgOV.0rg

MEMORANDUM

TO: USF/SAB28 Oversight Committee

FROM: Terry Wolterstorff PE, Public Works Director 7~ & tor
DATE: April 14, 2014

RE: Funding request for the Jolly Lane to Reservoir Road Trunk Sewer

The Southside Drive Sanitary Trunk Sewer is a project that extends from the Jolly Lane lift station to
approximately the intersection of Southside Drive and Anderson Road (see attached site map).
Funding for a portion of the Southside Drive Sanitary Truck Sewer Extension project was allocated
in 2012 from the Utility Support Fund. The remainder of the project was proposed to be funded
from the Water Reclamation Enterprise CIP Fund. Due to funding limitations | am requesting that
funding for the Jolly Lane to Reservoir Road portion also be funded from the Utility Support Fund.
Total amount of additional funding is $2,500,000
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JOLLY LANE LIFT STATION TO RESERVOIR RAOD

TRUNK SEWER EXTENSION
PROJECT NO. 14-2121

CIP NO. 51005




